Mr, Kelly Andrews
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305 S, Jefferson St.
Goldsboro, N. C,.

Dear Mr, Andrews:
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YORK, N. Y. 10019
CIRCLE &-39200

September 12, 1966

This is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of August 23
and the accuracy of your reception report.

Thanking you for your inmterest, we remain,
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Sincerely,

P%P?RESS BROADCAST CORPPRATION
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George Steiger
Chief Engineer



